From: QIA
To:
Subject:

Date: Thursday, 5 June 2025 9:44:42 am

RE: Request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Inbox

Dear-

Official Information Request - RCA Information

Below is our response to your official information request dated 04/06/2025.

Request

Response

| request a comprehensive, exhaustive, and
complete list of all roads within the
jurisdiction of your agency, as a Road
Controlling Authority (RCA)

This information already exists in the
public domain on the national speed
register. Please click on link below.

National Speed Limit Register | NZ
Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

For each such road (or part thereof), there
is a sign-posted speed limit in effect as of 2
June 2025, where the sign:

Complies with all requirements specified
in section 8 of the Land Transport Rule:
Setting of Speed Limits 2024; and Displays
a speed limit that is lower than the legal or
default speed limit for the same section of
road, as recorded in the National Speed
Limit Register (NSLR) as of 2 June 2025.

Council is not aware of any which do not
match the NSLR. However, if an exception
exists Council responds and updates signs
to match.

The information should specify, for each
road (or section of road) identified:

The legal speed limit (as per the NSLR) for
thatroad section, as at 2 June 2025.The
sign-posted speed limit displayed on the
relevant speed limit sign(s), as at 2 June
2025. Any supporting information or
explanations the RCA holds regarding the
discrepancy between the legal speed limit
and the sign-posted speed limit.

Any information held by the RCA regarding
the number of speed limit infringements, of
any kind, that have been issued to road

This information already exists in the
public domain on the national speed
register. Please click link below.

National Speed Limit Register | NZ
Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

Please note that speed infringements are




users on the identified roads (or sections of | managed by the New Zealand Police. The
roads) Council does not hold or have any access
to these records.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact us at

oia@selwyn.govt.nz.

Kind regards,
LGOIMA Team
Selwyn District Council





